
Hi John, 

The revised plans are as we discussed. We will need to attach a condition to show the parapet detail 
(or request the detail in advance of the decision) in order to secure a design which matches the 
period of the property. 

With regard to joinery details the windows should be vertically-sliding sash windows, recessed to 
match the original positions. Ideally painted wood or high quality UPVC which exactly replicates 
design and finish. Condition also boundary and landscaping details, facing materials and railings. 

  

Kind Regards 

  

Gill Bayliss MA (Arch Con), MA (Env Planning) IHBC RTPI 

Senior Conservation Officer 

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council & High Peak Borough Council 

Please note that my working days are Monday-Thursday 

 


